





# Seraphim Richter


## Hello there,

My name is Seraphim, and I am a specialised aerial artist, proficient in solo and duo performances. I possess additional skills in aerial hoop, acrobatics, dance, and hand-to-hand. As a versatile performer, I have gained valuable experience working in larger shows as well as being a solo artist. I have had the pleasure of participating in numerous productions, both as a performer and as a creator of our collective Company ALUD. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email or give me a call in case of urgent matters.

## CONTACTS

 +4915256703268

 seraphimrichter@gmail.com

 www.seraphimrichter.com

## EDUCATION

### Higher Education

Fontys, Academy for Circus and Performance Art Tilburg

Sep. 2018 - Jun. 2022

### Pre Education

CircArtive School Gschwend

Sep. 2017 - Aug 2018

### Secondary School

Waldorfschule Wetterau

Sep. 2006 - Jun. 2017

## LANGUAGES

- German (native)
- English (fluently spoken and written)

## Physical

- Size - 1.81m - 5'11"
- Weight - 74kg - 165lbs
- Eye Color - blue

## EXPERIENCE

### Solo Experience

- Feb-Jun 2024 • Riskant - At Krystallpalast Leipzig, Verieté show
- Jul. 2023 • Aerial Straps act - Newcomer Festival Leipzig
- Apr. 2023 • Aerial Straps solo "Circular Vault" - MAD Festival
- Sep. 2022 • Aerial Straps solo "Circular Vault" - Festival Circolo
- Jun. 2021 • Aerial Straps solo - Festival Zwolle Unlimited
- Dez. 2020 • Aerial Straps solo - Circo Vertigo Florenz
- Oct. 2020 • Group Show Partner Acrobatics - Festival Neerpelt
- Sep. 2020 • Group Show Partner Acrobatics - Festival Circolo
- Jun. 2020 • Group Show Partner Acrobatics - Festival Circolo

### Company ALUD

- Oct. 2023 • Performing 35min Harness Show - Festival Circolo
- Jun. 2023 • Performing Duo Act - Ell Circo Dell Fuego
- Apr. 2023 • 30 minutes Aerial Straps duo show - MAD Festival
- 2023-2022 • Opera "Pique Dame" as Straps Intermezzo - Kassel
- Nov. 2022 • Partner Acrobatics Act - Gambia
- Sep. 2022 • 30 minutes aerial straps duo show - Festival Circolo
- Jun. 2021 • Group Performances "TIRAMI-SU" Aerial Straps Duo

### Teaching

- 2024-2021 • Main teacher at Circartiveschool
- Nov. 2022 • Straps Workshop - CirqueHaus - New York
- Aug. 2022 • Guest teacher for Straps at Fontys Academy of Circus - Tilburg
- 2024-2019 • Workshops and Private classes in Europe